
Library Board Minutes 
May 07, 2024 

Chairperson:  Desria Hansen 
Vice-Chairperson:  Alexandria Bennett (via Phone) 
Board Members:      Lori Pelkey 
Board Members Absent: Rian Tupua (Excused) and Vacancy 
Staff Members:  Library Supervisor Cathy Nelson, City Recorder Lori Ross and 

Librarians’ Amanda Pelkey and Edith Carter 
Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Chairperson Hansen at the hour of 5:02pm 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE.  All in attendance were there for items on the 
agenda.   

MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 5, 2024 LIBRARY BOARD 
MEETING: No comments or concerns. 

• Pelkey motioned to approve the minutes from the March 5, 2024 Library
Board meeting and was seconded by Bennett.  The motion passed
unanimously by a vote of 3-0.  (Yes:  Hansen, Pelkey and Bennett.  No:  None.)

THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTING EXPIRING LIBRARY BOARD TERMS:  No comments or 
concerns.   

• Bennett motioned to recommend that City Council reappoints Lori Pelkey and
Desria Hansen to the Library Board with terms ending June 30, 2028 and was
seconded by Hansen.  The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 3-0.
(Yes:  Hansen, Pelkey and Bennett.  No:  None.)

THE MATTER OF FILLING A LIBRARY BOARD VACANCY:  Hansen introduced applicant 
Danielle Pederson noting that applicant Cheryll Ressler was not present this evening.   
• Pedersen introduced herself commenting that she has been assisting with the story

time program.  A. Pelkey and Carter both added that she has been a huge help with
the program.



Harrisburg Library Board Minutes 
May 07, 2024 

2 

• Hansen asked Pedersen if there was anything she would like to see changed at the
library and Pedersen replied that she thinks the library is very inviting and makes for a
great community atmosphere.  She would like to make everyone attending the library
feel as comfortable and as welcomed as she was.

• Pelkey asked Pedersen what her favorite childhood memory was of a library and
Pedersen replied that it was a story time presentation that was very animated.

• Bennett commented that she has volunteered with Pedersen and feels that she would
be a wonderful addition to the Library Board. Hansen agreed.
• Hansen motioned to recommend to City Council that they appoint Danielle

Pedersen to the Library Board with a term ending June 30, 2027 and was
seconded by Bennett.  The motion passed unanimously by a vote of 3-0.
(Yes:  Hansen, Pelkey and Bennett.  No:  None.)

THE MATTER OF DISCUSSING LIBRARY PROGRAMS:   
Crafting Club:  A. Pelkey stated the program has become smaller and is volunteered by Joann 
Smith. Bennett suggested promoting a special crafting event on Facebook.   
• Pelkey suggested having a craft adult summer reading program involving making crafts

out of recycled materials. A. Pelkey thinks that would be better as a summer reading
program or a special crafting event. Pelkey said she would volunteer for the program.

Story Time:  Program is going well.  Waiting for the summer reading program to begin.  
Baby Story Time:  Program is going great and has been better holding it in the HMC.    
Game Night:  Program is currently cancelled due to no volunteer.   
Teen Book Club: Program is going well; steady.       
Lego Club: Program still has small numbers but getting better.  Pelkey has some FFA students 
who are assisting with the program.  Carter thinks the numbers are low due to baby story time and 
Lego club being held on the same day, however, A. Pelkey and Hansen both agreed it was slower 
holding it on Saturdays.   
Karaoke Club:  Hit and miss.  Carter commented on the need for the music selection to be 
monitored to ensure it’s appropriate for the library.   
Grief Support:  Program has had four to five patrons attending.  Nelson stated the last program 
was cancelled due to no volunteer.  
Computer Program:  A. Pelkey is going to hold a beginner’s class and has three patrons signed 
up.  The program would include operating a tablet, laptop, and setting up an email account.       

Others: 
Ross asked about having a float for the 4th of July.  
• Bennett commented she would be out of town and A. Pelkey stated it’s a lot of work.
• Pelkey and Hansen thought they could use a truck bed instead of a trailer for a float.
• A. Pelkey presented the updated Library Card applications and flyers as shown in

Addendum 1, which could be handed out during the parade.
• Hansen thought instead, they could hand out flyers at the book sale.  If the Board

decides to have a float, they will hold a special meeting to decorate.
• Pelkey asked if help was needed for the book sale.  A. Pelkey replied that volunteers or

the Library Guild are always welcome to help.

Next meeting to take place July 2nd, 2024.  Meeting location to be determined as the HMC might be 
used by the HFEA.   

With no further discussion, the Library Board Meeting adjourned at the hour of 5:39pm 



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1




